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 KANE KESSLER, P.C. 
 666 Third Avenue 

 New York, N.Y. 10019 
 (212) 541-6222 

 Fax (212) 541-9799 

 Direct dial (212) 519-5154 

 drothfeld@kanekessler.com 

 

 MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  October 20, 2016  
 

TO:  Hotel Association of New York City, Inc. 

Labor Relations Members 

General Managers, Human Resources Directors and Controllers 
 

FROM: Kane Kessler, P.C. 

Labor and Employment Law Department 
 

RE:  Election Day Posting Requirement  
 

 
As a reminder, under Article 3, Title 1, Section 3-110 of the New York State Election 

Law, employees are allowed to take “sufficient time” on Election Day as is necessary to allow them to 

vote.  New York State Election Law defines sufficient time as either four consecutive hours between the 

opening of the polls and the beginning of the employee’s shift, or between the end of the employee’s 

work shift and the close of the polls.  Employers are required to pay employees for up to two hours of 

missed working time in the event the employee must leave work in order to have sufficient time off to 

vote.  However, if the employee has four consecutive free hours either between the opening of the polls (6 

a.m.) and the beginning of work or between the end of work and the closing of the polls (9 p.m.), the 

employer is not required to provide any additional time off.   

 

Employers are required to post the provisions of this section in a conspicuous location 

where it can be seen as employees come or go to their place of work not less than ten (10) working days 

before every election. A copy of this section is attached for this purpose.  

 

Employees seeking paid leave must notify their employer between two to ten working 

days prior to the election.  

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact David R. Rothfeld,  

Lois M. Traub, Alexander Soric, Robert L. Sacks, Michael Lydakis, Jennifer Schmalz or Jaclyn Ruocco. 

 

cc: Joseph E. Spinnato, President 

 Vijay Dandapani, Chairman 
 

This memo is provided for informational purposes only. It is not intended as legal advice and readers should consult 

counsel to discuss how these matters relate to their individual circumstances. 
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NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES: 
 

 

NEW YORK STATE ELECTION LAW, ARTICLE 3, TITLE 1 
 

 

§ 3-110. Time allowed employees to vote.  

 

1. If a registered voter does not have sufficient time outside of his working hours, 

within which to vote at any election, he may, without loss of pay for up to two 

hours, take off so much working time as will, when added to his voting time 

outside his working hours, enable him to vote. 

    

2. If an employee has four consecutive hours either between the opening of the 

polls and the beginning of his working shift, or between  the end of his working 

shift and the closing of the polls, he shall be deemed to have sufficient time outside 

his working hours within which to vote. If he has less than four consecutive hours 

he may take off so much working time as will when added to his voting time 

outside his working hours enable him to vote, but not more than two hours of 

which shall be without loss of pay, provided that he shall be allowed time off for 

voting only at the beginning or end of his working shift, as the employer may 

designate, unless otherwise mutually agreed. 

     

3.  If the employee requires working time off to vote he shall notify his employer 

not more than ten nor less than two working days before the day of the election 

that he requires time off to vote in accordance with the provisions of this section. 

 

4. Not less than ten working days before every election, every employer shall post 

conspicuously in the place of work where it can be seen as employees come or go 

to their place of work, a notice setting forth the provisions of this section. Such 

notice shall be kept posted until the close of the polls on Election Day. 

 
 


